COUNTY OF YOLO

Office of the County Administrator

Mindi Nunes
Assistant County Administrator

YOLO COUNTY AIRPORT

Aviation Avenue & County Road 95 Davis, CA 95616 Off site office: 625 Court St., Rm. 202 Woodland, CA 95695 PH (530) 666-8426 FX (530) 668-4029

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC) AGENDA

DATE: Thursday May 11, 2017

TIME: 6:30 - 8:30 PM

LOCATION: Davis Flight Support

25170 Aviation Ave., Davis, CA 95616, Yolo County Airport

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Introductions
- 3. Public Comment / Announcements Non-Agenda Items *No action may be taken on non-agenda items.*
- 4. Establish Quorum
- 5. Consider Agenda Approval
- 6. Approval of Minutes
 - Airport Aviation Minutes from February 17, 2016
- 7. Airport Manager's Report Anisa Vallejo
- 8. Review / Approve to reaffirm previous AAC Recommendation to modify current Yolo County Code for storage of automobiles to align with new FAA Policy on the Non-Aeronautical Use of Airport Hangars and place before the Yolo County Board of Supervisors for vote.

On November 17, 2016, the Aviation Advisory Committee voted unanimously to adopt new FAA Regulations 14 CFR Chapter I, (Docket No. FAA 2014-0463) Policy on the Non-Aeronautical Use of Airport Hangars replacing current Yolo Code SEC 4-5.601. Acceptance was recommended by Staff, approved by County Counsel and placed before the Board of Supervisors but has not been voted on. The Board of Supervisors seek to ensure the matter has been fully communicated to the local community.

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC)
AGENDA
(CONTINUED)

The matter was brought before the West Plainfield Advisory Committee (WPAC) on Airport Development May 2, 2017 where the subject was discussed and questions or concerns addressed. The single WPAC committee member concluded after discussion the request to modify the County Code seemed reasonable.

- 9. Review / Approve the offer of Davis Flight Support to use undeveloped land on their current leased area to provide 3 acres directly behind Davis Flight Support between Aviation Ave. to support the goals of the Yolo Food Bank to double annual distributions through their Farmer's Market school distribution program for students. Davis Flight Support would receive no compensation for this activity by the Yolo Food Bank which would be exclusively their project to manage. The program supports 7 schools in Yolo County and 1,000 children per week. By using items grown here the Yolo Food Bank saves money by not buying produce they can grow and produce themselves.
- Discussion of previous and current practices for mobile fueling on Yolo County Airport per Yolo County Code Sec.4-5.602.
 - (a) No aircraft or vehicle shall be fueled or defueled within any hangar or any other building not specifically designed for the purpose.
 - (b) Fuel shall not be stored within any hangar or other building not designed for the purpose, except fuel remaining the fuel tanks of aircraft stored within the hangar.
 - (c) All equipment and storage facilities for fuel shall meet the applicable regulations of the FAA, the Fire Department, and other applicable laws. (1,Ord. 773, eff. April 14, 1977).
- 11. Discussion, suggestions and recommendations to improve communication to the airport community between regularly scheduled meetings.
- 12. Next meeting schedule and location Thursday August 10, 2017 starting 6:30 PM to 8;00 PM at Davis Flight Support, 25170 Aviation Ave., Davis, CA 95616 Yolo County Airport KDWA.
- 13. Other Business that may come before the Board.
- 14. Adjourn

Handouts are available:

 $\frac{http://www.yolocounty.org/general-government/general-government-departments/county-administrator-divisions/airport$

If you are unable to view the handouts, please let us know and hardcopies will be provided.